CORRIGENDA.

Vor. XX., Note 1, Pace 222, 223.

2 Hen. 11—For Maleuvenant read Malecuvenant.

16 Ditto —Rogerius Hai to precede Reginaldus de Warrenne.
8 Rich. 1—For Phillippus read Philipus.
1—6 John—For Appeltricham read Appeltricham.

18, 14 Ditto—For gilleburtus read gillebertus.

VoL XXI.

Page 47, line 4 from the bottom, del. been.

Page 47, line 3 from the bottom, del. y.

Page 82, line 3, for 1438 read 1538.

Page 156, line 22, for £31 17s. 8d read £31 16s. 8d.

Page 176, "line 13, for proficius read proficuis.

Page 210, lines 22, 23—For £330 6s. 6d. read £330 16s. 6d.

Pace 220.
Note on page 27, line 12—For (8th of Henry IV.) read (9?.!1 of Henry IV.)
= » 19—For 42nd » »
= ,» 16—For 1373 ,, = 1372

, 17—For 1371 370.
Note on page 27, line 18—For (4th of Edw. V) read 25th of Hen. V1)
Note on page 27, line 28—1In lines 6 and 9 the Ibid applies to the following,
and not to the preceding words.
In line 14 of the same note for Thus Lambarde never heard read Thin
never heard.
In line 19—For 1358 read 1357.
5» 20—For 34th read 35th.
» 21—For third read first.
» 23—For 35th read 36th.
» 24—For 33rd read 33rd, 34th.
5 26—For 34th read 35th.
In lines 5 and 4 from foot, for ““ Ibid, p. 72, col, i., Hasted,” read Hasted,
Vol. IV. p. 72, col.i.
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A,

Anecdote of a certain lord, 167.

Annual meeting in 1869 ; why held at
Steyning, Westgrinstead, and Knepp,
1. Ditto, ditto, papers read at, 2.

Archaology and its divisions, 57.

Ashburnham, Denny, son of Charles,
Esq., 91.

Arundel, Earls of, patrons of West-
bourne, 78.

B.

Bateman, Mr,, his ten years diggings in
Celtic and Saxon grave hills, 69.

Battle field, tradition of, near Langford
Farm, in Westdean, 62.

Bear, Mr., the rector of Shermanbury,

165.

Berwick; family names from 1606 to
1812, by the Rev., E. B. Ellman, 22,
Indexes to parochial registers, given
as a desiderata in an early vol. of the
¢ Archaologia Cantiana,” 22. Such in-
dexes very desirable, as greatly facili-
tating a reference to such registers, 22.
Under whose custody these church
books are directed to be kept, 22.
Their date, 22. Injunctions for their
safe keeping not well observed, 23.
During the reigns of Edward VI.,
Mary, and Elizabeth the registers
much falsified, 23. The 70th canon
passed in 1603, 23. What this canon
enjoins, 23. Many of the earlier re-
gisters not in existence, 23. Others
commence from the issuing of this
canon, 24. The Berwick registers later
still, 24. They commence as late as
1768, 24. To make up this deficiency
other accessible sources of information
made available, 24. 1606 the earliest
date of such information in Berwick,
25. The diccesan registers at Lewes
the same, 25. Act of the 52nd of

George III. (1813), 25. These then
adopted as the limits of the compila-
tion, 25. Mode of proceeding ex-
plained, 25. Index compiled by the
late Rector of Isfield to the registers
of that parish, 25-6. Schedule of
Berwick names, 1603 to 1812, 26 to
28, Marriages of non-residents, 1754
to 1812, 28.9.

Bloett, Roland, ordered to destroy Knepp
Castle, 18.

Borne. See Westbourne.

Borough Hill in Westbourne, 77.

Bourne Manor with Stansted Chapel,

98.

Buck hounds kept at Cowdray by Lord
Montague, 189.

Burrell, of Westbourne, 88.

C.

Calceto, Priory of, 96.

Campion, Miss, marriage with Mr.
Courthope, 164.

Caput Doble, 186.

Carryll, John, writings of, 10, 11,

Chalice of silver gilt, curious old, at
Westbourne, 85.

Chandler, the Rev. John, on the origin
of the name Coldharbour, 196-7.

Chilgrove, earth works to be found in a
valley leading to, 62.

Church books, registers so-called, 22.

Cnapp. See Knepp Castle.

Cnapp-ville, 13.

Cobbe, the ancient Sussex family of, and
others; deeds of relatmg to property
in Arlington, by Mr. M. A, Lower,
116. How Mr, Lower beca.me pos-
sessed of these deeds, 116. Etymo-
logy of the name Cobbe, 116. Occleve,
quotation from, 117. Counties in
which the name occurs as of gentle
position, 117. Status of the Sussex
Cobbes not known, 117.  Parishes in
the county in which they had lands,
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117. At what time lands were called
after the names of their possessors,
117. Deeds of John Cobbe and Alice
his wife, 117. Of Philip Kobbe, of
Erlyngton, 118. Of John Cobbe of
ditto, 118. Of John Archer of Alfris-
ton, referring to lands called Cobbis,
119. Of John Hore, of Erlington,
120, Of Edward Hereward and
others, relating to the same lands,
120. John Hereward, a participator
in Cade’s rising in 1450, 121. John
Jefferay and others to William Gilder-
ege and others, conveyance of lands
called Cobbys, at ZErlington, 121.
Who John Jefferay and William
Gilderege were, 121. The Fryes of
Esterfield, in Beddingham, 122.
Thomas Oxenbridge, of Brede, and
others, to John Hore, grant of a tene-
ment and its appurtenances, in
Erlyngton, 122. Description of seals,
122. Also of the grants of John
Hoore, of Erlyngton, to John Potman,
of Radmelle, release, &c., 122. John
Potman, junr., to John Smith, alias
Chapman, grant of the same lands,
123. John Smith, alias Chapman, to
Edmund Kendall, of Barwyke, grant
of ditto, 123. Thomas Smith, alias
Chapman, grant of the same land to
Edmund Tyndall, 123. The connec-
tion between the Cobbes of Cobbe
Court, in Selmeston, and the Cobbes
of Arlyngton, not to be traced, 123,
Cotes, Simon, the last of the Westbourne
hermits, 98.
Cowdray and its Buck Hall, 187,
Cromwell’s (Lord) injunctions, 23.
Crowshall, concentric circle near, marked
on the Ordnance Map, 62.

16)

Daie of Westbourne, 1591, 88.

Dedication crosses at Westbourne, 80.

Densworth, in Funtinton, Roman burials
at, 57.

Devenishe, of Westbourne, 88.

Drewrey (Drury), of Watergate, 88.

Dutelor, John de, of Westbourne, 96.

E.

Emmilsworth, now Emsworth, 87.

Esop, Edward, of Chidham, a bene-
factor by will to Nutbourne Chapel,
98.

Evans, Mr. John, on the opening of
ll)g;rows on the top of Beachy Head,

F.

Faulknors, of Warblington, mentioned
in the Westbourne registers, 88.

Ffarrington, of Westbourne, 88.

Featherstonehaugh, Sir Harry, resident
at Up Park, 162.

Fitzalan, shield of, on a beam in the
north porch of Westbourne Church,
81.

(¢ 5

George II. and Madame Valmonte, 170.

Gerois, of Westbourne, 88,

Gifford, John, Prior of Calceto; his
lease of lands in Woodmancot, West-
bourne, to John Fisher, his wife, and
family, 97.

Glebe, exchange of, between the Rector
of Westbourne and the Earl of Scar-
borough, 96.

Gunter, Ursuley, of Racton, 88.

H.

Halifax, anecdote of the Earl of, 82.

Halsham, of West Grinstead, family of,
8.

Hochangre, Jacob de, of Selbourne, the
nature of his tenure there, 200.

Holloway, Mr., of Rye, letter of, 185.

Honeywood, Mr. Thomas, letter of, 189,

Horsham, guild and chauntries of; by
Mr. W. D. Cooper, 148. Two certifi-
cates of Sussex chauntries only, name-
ly, those of Horsham and Winchelsea,
have come down to us, 148. Account
of property belonging to these guilds
and chauntries to be found among the
grantsin the Augmentation Office, 148.
When, and for what purpose, the Hor-
sham guild was founded, 148. Byand
to whom license to found was granted,
148. Of what the guild consisted, and
in whose honour it was founded, 148.
Where situated in the parish, 149. Ori-
ginal endowment, and subsequent ad-
ditions thereto, 149. When suppressed,
property passed to the Crown, 149.
Under the Crown, Lord High Admiral
Somerset lessee, 149. Reverted to the
Crown upon his attainder, 149. List of
the brotherhood property when re-
turned for sale, 149—152. Articles
excepted, 152, Sir John Clerke chauntry
priest, 152. His stipend, 152. His age,
and to what period his pensions were
paid, 152. Date of first notice of a
chauntry, 153. To whom license to
found one was granted, 1563. Amount
of endowment, and where situated,
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158. To whom it was dedicated, and
in what part of the church it was

founded, 153. Copy of certified re- -

turn, 153. Return of property belong-
ing to it, and its date and value, 153.
To whom such property was sold, 153
—156. To whom the chauntry house
now belongs, 156. Founder of Butler’s
chauntry, and to what purpose it was
to be applied, 156. How returned in
the certificate of chauutries, 156, 157.
Situation of St. Nicholas’s altar in the
church, 157. When and to whom the
chauntry house was sold, 157. Par-
ticulars of grants, 157. To Edward
Lewknor, 158. To Sir Anthony An-
cher, Knight, and another, 158, 159.
The chauntry sold by William Brandon,
159. List of chaplains and their pa-
trons, 159. Lands in Horsham be-
longing to the free chapel of St.
Leonard in the Forest, 159.

Hounslow, review at, 170.

Hubert, Archbishop, a great upholder of
the Church, 180.

L

Ingram, Hugh, Esq., memorial window
to the memory of, in Steyning Church,
3.

J.

James IL., loyalty of the Carylls to, 163.

Jollyffe, of Westhourne, afterwards of
Petersfield, 88.

Juliers, Eliza de, widow of John, Earl
of Kent, bequest of Borne, 97.

K.

Kimpson, the Rev. Edward, Vicar of
Rogate, 189.

Knepp Castle, in Shipley ; by the Rev.
Edward Turner, 13. A minor castle of
Sussex, 13. But little of its history
known, 13. Situation of, 13. Its
name, how spelt, and why called Knepp
or Cnappe, 13. Cartwright’s suggestion
on this point, 14. A small part of the
castle keep now only remaining, 14.
Grose’s account of the ruins refuted by
later historians, 14, 15. The town-
field, 15. Date of its erection con-
sidered, 15. Built by William de
Braoze, probably as a hunting seat,
and as a place of refuge in case of in-
vasion, 16. Made the occasional resi-
dence of himself and his descendants,
in peaceful times, as well, 16. King
John the first to disturb that peace,
and why, 16, Having seized upon the

castle, he gave it to his second son, 17.
His, and Queen Isabella’s, visits to it,
17. The king’s hunting establishment
at Knepp, 18. Much timber cut by
him here, 18. Castle fortified in 1214,
by the king’s command, 18. - His letter
to Roland Bloett, on the subject of its
destruction, 18, 19. Probably his last
regal act, 18, His rapid progress
through Sussex at different times, 20.
How described by Matthew Paris, 20.

Knepp pond, 2.

L.

Ladyholt Park, the residence of the
Carylls, 162.

Lumleys, of Stansted, baptisms of, in
Westbourne, 88. Ditto, ditto, burials
at ditto, 89.

M.

Maltravers arms at Westbourne, 84,

Markwick, of Catsfield, 162.

Miscellanies, by the Editor, 185. In-
troductory observations, 185. The
death of Mr. Holloway, of Rye, 186.
His works, 186. His letter to thelate
Editor on the locality of Camera, 186.
On Cowdray, 187. Mr. Honeywood’s
letter on his barrow researches at
Bignor, 189-90. On a gold quarter
noble of Edward II., found at Cock-
ing, 190. Mr. Evans on barrows
opened on the top of Beachy Head,
191. Discovery of two urns at Box-
holt Bottom, by the gamekeepers of
Sir G. C. Shiffner, Bart., 192-3. Sug-
gestions arising out of the singularity
of this discovery, 193. Mr Ross’
letter on discoveries made in and
about Hastings, 194-5. On a box of
old deeds belonging to the Corpora-
tion of Hastings, 195. Flint imple-
ments found in digging graves in the
Hastings Cemetery, 196. The Rev. J.
Chandler on the origin and meaning
of the name Coldharbour, 196-7. The
Editor on the term Valettus, Valectus,
and Vadlett, 198. Quotations from
Riley’s ‘Memorials of London and
London Life,”” 198-9. Blount’s ancient
tenures, 200. Sir Nicholas Harris
describes Chaucer as chamber valet
to Edward IIL, 200.

Mylle, two branches of, settled at West-
bourne, 88.

INg

Names, antiquity of, in Westbourne, 90.
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0.

Oates, Titus, removed from Hastings by
a precept from Dover Castle, 196,

P,

Perfect rule in Westbourne, 89.

Piscina of Westbourne church, engraved
by Hussey, 80.

Plague at Westbourne, 87.

Pointz, marriage of, to the sister of the
last Lord Montague, 188-9.

Powlett, William, Esq., buried at West
Grinstead, 12.

Pre-historic burial in Sussex, notes on,
by the Rev. Henry Smith, 57. In-
troductory observations, 57. Roman
burials at Densworth, continuation of
the account of, 57. Five other inter-
ments discovered at a later period, 57.
Situation of sepulchral urns described,
58. Also of two Samian ware patera.
58. Small glass vessel found at the
same place, 58. Examination of bar-
rows on Bow Hill deseribed, 59. Comb
found in an urn there, 60. Orna-
mented similarly to one found at
Uriconium, 60. Urns found with their
mouths downwards, 62. Regular or-
der observed in these deposits, 62.
The spot again visited and examined
September 20th, 61. Fragments of
urns only found in the barrows opened,
61-2, Result of the examination of
those on the eastern spur of Bowhill,
62. Those of chalk, Saxon, while
those of flint were British, 62. Ancient
British village found, and earthworks
of a military character, 62, October
1st, 1869, a small hollow opened, 62-3.
Afterwards a well-defined barrow, 63.
Operation described, but no remains
of anything discovered, 63. October
6th, urn found of the British type,
with its mouth downwards, 63. Its
measurement, 64. Description of this
urn and of a smaller one disinterred,
now in the museum at Chichester, 65.
Roman roofing tiles found in a bank
near Binderton, 65. Many British
villages to be found on the downs, 65.
One at the foot of Stoke Down de-
seribed, 65. Summer camp at Bickley
Bushes, 65. Series of hollows cut in
the hill near these, 65. Later opera-
tions carried on upon the hill west of
the Cuckmere Valley, near Alfriston,
66. These for the most part had been
previously examined, 65. Description
of the barrow first opened, 66-7. Ditto
of the second north of this, 67. Mr.

INDEX.

Ade’s urns here found, described
in vol. ii., 67. Account of Mr. de St.
Croix’s operations on this barrow the
previous year, 67-8. Description of
the formation of this remarkable bar-
row, 69. Diary of operations upon it,
69 to 72. In the flint packing many
fragments of urns and bits of bone
found, 72. Also, at a distance from
the interments, {lint flakes, knives,
and arrow heads, 73. Theory as to
the formation of this barrow, 73 to 75.
One other barrow opened, 75. Its
position and remarkable formation
described, 75-6. Dwellings discovered
on the southern spur of Firle Beacon,
76.

Promhill, now called Brumhill, site of
the church of, 187.

R.

Reliquary at Shipley, deseription of, 20.

Roodlofts, when discontinued, 82.

Ross, Mr. Thomas, extract of a letter
from, 194-5,

Rye, the church of St. Mary at, by Mr.
George S. Butler, 124, Introductory
remarks, 124, A knowledge of
heraldry necessary for the due appre-
ciation of gothic architecture, 124.
How attention had been awakened to
the architectural features of this
church, 124. No church superior to
it in the South of England, 124. Its
structure cruciform and cathedral like,
125. Description of the church, 125.
Chapel, south of the chancel, dedicated
to St. Nicholas, 125. That on the
north side to St. Clare, 125. An es-
tablishment of Clarisse’s at Rye, 125.
Of the nunnery only the chapel re-
maining, 125. Description of the
church continued, 125. Church twice
destroyed by fire, and when, 126.
Its font, 126, Windows in the north
and south transepts alike, 126. De-
scription of the eastern chancel win-
dow, 127. The piscina, 127. The in-
laid brass slab of Thomas Hamon,
127. Brief account of him, and of
what happened at his death, 128.
Description of the chancel, 128. How
separated from the two chapels, one
on each side of it, 129. And how from
the transepts, 180, Capital of a Nor-
man column found with an early date
upon it, 130. Curious inscription near
the north end of the transept, 130.
Two old brasses in the parish chest,
130. Also the sacramental flagon
of the French Protestant refugees, 131.
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Different times of their seeking refuge
at Rye, 131. Description of the south
porch, 131. Early deeds, directing
reserved rents to be paid in this
porch, 131, The stoup, 131. Flying
buttress at the east end of the church,
132. Notice of the Society’s contem-
plated visit to Rye in August, 132-3.

S.

Scarborough, the Countess of, donor of
church plate to Westbourne, 85.

Shermanbury letters, by the Editor, 160.
Addressed to Mrs. Lintott, of Sher-
manbury Place, Mrs. Hunt’s great-
grandmother, 160. Family history of
Mrs, Lintott, 160. The Sussex Grat-
wicke’s considerable landowners in
the county, 160. Their adherence to
the christian name of Roger, 161.
Different mode of spelling the sur-
name, 161. Description of Sherman-
bury Place, 161. By whom supposed
to have been built, 161. Mrs. Cheale,
of Shiprods, Mrs. Lintott’s younger
sister, 161. The situation and family
of each, 161-2. How the estate be-
came vested in the Challens, 162.
How in Mrs. Hunt, 162. Both
branches of the Gratwickes now ex-
tinet, 162. History of the writers of
the letters, 162. Different branches
of the Caryll family, and where
located, 163. Miss Eversfield to Mrs.
Lintott, 164. Mrs. Caryll to the same,
166. The same to the same, 168-9.
The Rev. W, Hasledine to Mrs., Lin-
tott, 170-1. The same to the same,
172. The same to the same, 174, The
same to Miss Cass, 176.

Sin, the royal, described, 170,

Sindle's farm in Westbourne, the en-
dowment of Stansted chapel, 99.

Smith, Henry, Esq., commonly called
“Dog Smith,” memoir of, with a brief
account of his Sussex charities, by the
Rev. Edward Turner, 30. But little
known of this wealthy and bene-
volent man, 30. Erroneous state-
ments given of him even by the Surrey
historians, the county in which he re-
sided, 30. To rectify these, the object
of the present paper, 30. Tradition-
ary history designates him “Dog
Smith ;” why, not known, 31. Sup-
posed to have travelled the country as
a beggar, 31. This is Bishop Gib-
son’s account of him, 31, Evelyn’s
the same, 31. What he says of him
stated, 31. Another Evelyn mistake
as to the disposition of a portion of
his property, 32. Ralmon’s equally
erroneous account of him in his “ An-

XXII.

tiquities of Surrey,” 32, An act of
misconduct and its punishment stated,
82. Bray for many years secretary to
his trustees and the manager of his
charities, 32. Why he left his pro-
perty in charity rather than to his re-
latives, 33. These erroneous state-
ments a proof of how little was
known of his history, 33, Suggestion
as to why Mr. Smith was called
“Dog Smith,” 33. Mr. Gwilt's opin-
ion of the cause of hisbeing called a
beggar, 33. The veritable history of
his birth and parentage, 34-5. That
he was not of low extraction shown,
35. Little known of his early life, 36.
His wealth probably acquired as a
London merchant, 36. Of his wife
nothing known, 36. A considerable
Surrey and Sussex landowner, 36.
Many Sussex gentry among his trus-
tees, 36. His life embittered by dis-
putes among his trustees generally,
36. A member of the Salter’s Com-
pany, and Alderman of the Ward of
Farringdon, 36. The statement of his
being a London silversmith a mistake,
36-7. How his mercantile history
became lost, 37. His charities in his
life time numerous, 37. List of his
trustees, 37. Those of his 7¢al differ-
ent from those of his personal estate,
87. First objects of his charities, 37,
Vexations and troubles arise, 38. This
part of his history obscure, 38.
Mr. Gwilt’s conjecture as to its
cause, 38. Led to a Chancery
suit and decree in 1665, 38.
In what way his property was to
be disposed of under that decree, 38-9.
Much of his money previously impro-
perly appropriated and lost, 39. A
deed of uses executed, 39, Trustee-
ship and management of the trust
fund offered to Christ’s Hospital and
declined, 39. Churchwardens to re-
ceive rents of lands assigned to each
parish, 39. Second objects of his
charities stated, 39. Penalty of neg-
lect of duty in disposing of the trust
Funds, 40. Fuller’'s account of him in
his “Worthies,” 40-1, When he died,
and statement of his Sussex proper-
ties at that time, 41. List of his
earliest trustees, 42. Why, in the dis-
position of his charitable fund, some
parishes were chosen in preference to
others, 43-4. In their purchase of
estates of each other no imputation to
be cast on his trustees, 44. List of
special bequests, 44-5. Allocation of
property by his trustees in 1641, 46.
Description of the mui::l monument
in Wandsworth church to his memory,

21
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and inscription upon it, 46-7. Flat
paving stone and inscription, supposed
to have marked his grave, found, 47.
Concluding observations, 48-9.

Stansted chapel in the manor, but not in
the parish of Westbourne, 99. Ditto,
ditto, rebuilt by Mr. Way, 99.

Stane Street, direction of, 190.

Steyning Church, description of, by the
Rev. Edward Turner and Mr. G. M.
Hills, 2. Present church a portion only

of a larger, 8. Cartwright’s deseription

of it externally before restoration, 3.
The tower rudely constructed, and of
Elizabethan date, 8. Disfigured by
buttresses, 8. The chancel and its me-
morial window, 3. Upper story Norman
windows of the nave, 3. Peculiarity
connected with their construetion, 3.
Original windows and doors in the
north aisle, 3. Fabric cruciform, 3, 4,
Description of arches, and their co-
lumns, 4. Ditto of clerestory windows,
4, Nave shortened westward, 4. How
shewn, 4. Original length not now to
be traced, 4. Eastern end also much
altered, 4. Position of central tower
in its cruciform state, 4. Fragments
of foundations met with in the
churchyard, 4. TIts architectural or-
namentation, 4. Capitals of column
zigzagged, 4. Clerestory windows the
same, 4. Probably built by the monks
of Fescamp in Normandy, 4. Dedi-
~cated to St. Andrew, 4. Ethelwulf, a
Saxon King, supposed to have been
buried here, 4. Also St. Cuthman, 4.
Church still under restoration, 4.
Originally larger, but reduced to a
parochial standard, 5. Situation of
the College of Secular Canons, 5.
Monasteries usually built near a stream
of water, 5, Why the church stands
on the side of a hill, 5. Nave erected
about 1150, 6. Proofs of the church
having been built at different times, 6.
Chancel less ornamented than other
parts, 6. Evidences discovered of its
having been a cross church, 6. Sound-
ness of the original work, 6. Curious
carving on a column near the chancel,
6. Proposed reredos, 6, 7. Stone
used alternately with flints in the
construction of the present tower, 6.
Locality of this stone, 7.

Steyning Parsonage, erected of brick,
with mullion windows, 7. Date of the
house James L., 7. Entrance hall, now
dining-room, 7. Fitted up with carved
oak pannelling, 7. Carved stones in the
garden, 7.

5

Tankerville, the Countess of, 167.

Tichbourne, Barbara, married at West-
bourne, 88.

Y.

Up Park, in East Harting, the seat of
Sir H. Featherstonehaugh, 162.
Urns found in Boxholt Bottom, 192.

V.

Valettus, Valectus, V;dlett, &e., origin
of the title of, 198.

w.

Walliston, of Westbourne, 88.

‘“ Watchways,” the ; where situate and
why so-called, 190.

Welles, Simon de, notes on a biography
of, by the Rev. F. H. Arnold, 178.
Certain features of the cathedral and
its close associated with his name, 178,
The reign of King John not com-
mended by historians, 178. This king,
underthe influence of Simon de Welles,
a benefactor to Chichester, 178. Hay’s
account of him mnot explicit, 178.
Dallaway’s equally scant, 178. His
mistake in his name, 178. MS. life
of him among the papers of the Dean
of Chichester, 179. There stated to
be a Somersetshire man, 179. Hugh
Bishop of Lincoln, and Joceline,
Bishop of Bath, both deseribed as
“ De Welles,” his relatives, 179. His
previous history, 179. Dispute as
to the patronage of the church
of Feversham, and its consequences,
180. King John grants to him
and his successors, in the See
of Chichester, a large charter of pri-
vileges, 180. His gift of the Kentish
church of Bapchild, promised to
Seffrid at the dedication of the
Cathedral Church of Chichester, to
the Dean and Chapter, 181. God-
win’s mistake in the date of his
Episcopacy, 181. Where he died and
the date of his death, 181. What
Mr. Foss considers his name to have
been, 181. Called Fitz Robert in two
charters, 181. Robert de Whattelai,
who was murdered by his wife, sup-
posed to have been his father, 181.
Her punishment, and the tragical cir-
cumstances connected with the mur-
der, probably induced him to change
his name, 182. When first styled the
“Elect of Chichester,” 182. The
Cathedral destroyed by fire and re-
built; re-consecrated by Seffrid IIL.,
182. Therefore complete when Simon
de Wells came to the See, 182. The
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two most interesting cathedral cir-
cumstances connected with his epis-
copacy, 182-3. Bequeaths 100 marcs
to found a chauntry in commemora-
tion of Hubert; Archbishop of Can-
terbury, 184. Where he was interred
not known, 184, Dean Hook’s high
opinion of him, 184.

estbourne, parochial history of, by the
Rev.J. H. Sperling, 77, The mostsouth-
westerly parishin the county,and hence
its name, 77. Extent and geological
structure of the parish, 77. Situation
and population of the village, 78. Of
its five hamlets three are on the coast
and the other two to the north of the
church, 78. Three of these had
chapels of their own, 78. The church
dedicated in honour of the Decollation
of John Baptist, 78. Description of
the church, 78. On two occasions
considerably altered by the Earls of
Arundel, 78. No mention in Domes-
day of a church at Westbourne, 79.
Vestiges of Norman work, 79. The
fabric of ehancel transition work, 79.
Walls four feet thick, 79. Style of
the old east window, 79. Traces of
single light windows in the side walls,
80, Ancient chancel fenestration
preserved, 80. Coigns of the east
wall double, 80. Dedication crosses
upon them, 80. During Robert Pube-
low’s incumbency the whole church
recast in a more ornate style, 80. In
what it consisted, 80. Work similar
in detail to that of Arundel church,
80. Workmen probably, therefore,
irom the Earl of Arundel’s Norfolk
and Suffolk estates, 80. Another great
alteration a century later,81. Allthe
alterations poor in detail, but the
general effect good, 81. Evidences of
the period when these alterations were
made, 81. During the next three
centuries the church sadly debased by
injudicious alterations, 82. In what
they consisted, and when again re-
altered, 82, Spire given by Lord
Halifax, of Stansted, 82. Anecdote
connected therewith, 82, Other de-
based alterations, 82-3,  Sir William
Buarrell’s notice of Westbourne church,
83. Chancel of the church restored,
by Mr. Christian, in 1863, and the
nave in 1865, 83. Church enriched
by many costly gifts of furniture and
stained glass, 84, Description of
windows so given, 84-5. East win-
dow, description of, and by whom
designed, 84. Costly screen between
the nave and chancel, given by the
rector, 85. The organ given and sub-
sequently enlarged, by Mrs. Dixon, of
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Stansted, 85. Curious sacramental
plate deseribed, 85. Account of the
church bells, 86. Also of the parochial
registers, 86-7. Approximation of the
population in the 15th and 16th cen-
turies from this source, 87. Great
mortality in 1609, 87. Unusually
light one in 1647 and 1648, 88. Names
of well-known Sussex families to be
found in the registers, 88, Years in
which no weddings are recorded, 88.
Average of weddings, 88. Burial of
persons described as gentlemen, or
who are called Mr., 88-9. Singular
entries, 89, Cover memoranda, 89.
Note of churchwardens from 1599 to
1613, 89. Collections on briefs, 90
and 92. Singular coincidence as to
names, 90. Seeond vol. of parochial
registers, 1653 to 1769, inclusive, 90.
Westbourne little disturbed dur-
ing the Commonwealth, 90. The
reason why, 90. Appointment of
parish registrar noted, 90. Descrip-
tion of marriage entries changed in
consequence, 90. Early notice of
publication of banns, 91, Notice of
public penance in the church, 91.
Burial tax imposed in 1694, 91. How
the burials of persons of middle rank
are entered, 91. List of such persons
from 1666 to 1731, 91, Induction of
Mr, Richard Withers referred to, 93.
Maximum of population attained in
1825, 93, The incumbency, 93.
Peculiarity of the living, 93. Rectory
a sinecure, 93. Scheme for the con-
solidation of the tithes, 93. Mr.
Newland, the last rector under the old
system, 93. The Earls of Arundel
the early patrons of the rectory and
lords of the manor, 93. The rectors
the patrons of the vicarage, 93, Later
patrons, 93. Value of the living at
different periods stated, 94. Two
terriers extant, 95, Advowson sold to
the ecclesiastical commissioners, 95.
Modern arrangement of incumbency,
95. Situation of the ancient rectory
house, 96. How destroyed, 96. De-
seription of it, 96. Situation of the
vicarage house, 96. List of portions
paid out of Westhourne, 96, Its
parochial chapels, 97-8, Rectors of
Westbourne, and from what sources
compiled, 99. Vicars of ditto, 109.
Curates of ditto, 113.

Westgrinstead Church and Place, by the
Rev. Edward Turner, 7. Church
dedicated to St, George, 7. Consists
of two aisles of the same length,
separated by an arcade, 7. Chancel
at the east end of the north aisle, 7.
No chancel arch, 7. Tower in the
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middle of, and the same width as, the
south aisle, 7. Finished off externally
with a shingled spire, 8. Windows
originally lancet-shaped, 8. Present
windows, for the most part, of much
later date, 8. Font square and of
Norman type, 8. Chapel of St. Mary
at the east end of the south aisle, 8,
Why called “The Manorial Burial
Place,” 8. Its date, 8. The Braoze
family, of Bramber Castle, Lords of
the Manor of Westgrinstead, 8, Hal-
shams, of Clothalls, the next lords, 8.
Their history, 8. Inlaid brass figure
of Philippa, the wife of John Halsham,
in this chapel, 8, 9. Alsoinlaid figures
of the same metal, of Sir Hugh and
Lady Halsham, 9. Description of
these figures, 9. Sir Hugh at Agin-
court, 9. Both memorials figured in
Boutell’s monumental brasses, 10.
Branch of the Wiston Shirleys, the

wnext lords of the manor, 10. Sir
Edward Carryll, of Harting, the next
lord, 10. By a descendant of his the
manor sold to Sir William Burrell, 10.
Old manorial residence taken down,
10. Alexander Pope a visitor to Mr.
John Carryll here, 10. Incident which
led to the poem of the Rape of the
Lock, supposed to have happened
here, 10, John Carryll no mean poet,
10. His writings, 10, 11, Sir Thos.
Carryll, of Bentons, in Shipley, 11.
Burrell monuments in St. Mary’s
chapel, 11. Marks of a rood loft in
its western arch, 11. Western portion
of south aisle a private chapel of the
Wards of Champions, 12. The Pow-
lett monument in it, 12, Chapel en-
tered by a Norman arched doorway in
the south wall, 12, Remains of other
branches of this family in the church,
12. Large oak timber porch on the
North side of the church, 12, Orna-
.mented niche for a statuette in its
gable, 12.

Westgrinstead parsonage, 12. North
part of the date of James I, 12.
Constructed of brick, with stone-
mullion windows, 12. Dining-room
fitted up with carved oak furniture,
by the late rector, and by him left as
an heirloom to his successors, 12.
Curious specimens of old painted
glass in the dining-room window, 12.

‘Whittington, Richard, and his cat, 33-4.

‘Wisborough Green church mural paint-
ing, by the Rev. Edward Tuarner, 134.
Where in Sussex churchesmural paint-
ings have already been found, 134.
The history of the discovery of the
Wisborough Green painting, 136.

Drawing made of it, and submitted by
Mr. Napper to the S. A. S. at Mayfield
in 1868, 136. Submitted the next year
to the Surrey A. Society, 186. Cor-
respondence it led to submitted to the
writer, by Mr. Napper, 138. Mr. But
terworth and Mr, Waller’s letters, 138.
Mistake made in thinking Wisborough
Green to be in Surrey, 138. Mr.
Waller's explanation of the painting,
139. The writer of this paper to Mr.
Waller, 140. Mr. Waller's reply, 141.
To what saints Wisborough Green
church is dedicated, 141. -Letter to
Mr. W. 8. Ellis to enquire how far the
three shells on the purse may be con-
sidered as heraldic, 142. Mr, Ellis’s
reply, 142. Three escallop shells the
arms of the Mitchells, 143. Probable
object of the painting in Wisborough
Green church, 143. Broughton’s ac-
count of the church of St. James,
Compostella, and the pilgrimages
made to it, 143. Situation of the
painting in the church, 144, Other
paintings of an inferior character
found in other parts of the church,
144.5. The day of doom supposed to
be represented against the tower, 145.
Catharine wheels also discovered, 145.
Situation of the parish, 145. Descrip-
tion of the church and its style of
architecture, 145-6. Dimensions of
the painting, 147.

Withington, Gloucestershire, and its

rectory described, 170-1.

Wivelsfield church, by the Rev. Henry

John Rush, 50. Dedicated to St. John
Baptist, 50. Situation inaccessible in
early days, 50. Not mentioned in the
Norman survey, 50. Originally
a chapel of ease to Ditchling, 50,
Disunited about the middle of the 15th
century, 50. Given by William de
Warren to the Priory of St. Pancras,
Lewes, 50. Picturesqueness of its
situation, 51. Parish consists of about
4,000 acres, 51.° Population much in.
creased by the building of the County
Lunatic Asylum in it, 51. Its style of
architecture difficult to determine, and
why, 51. Messrs. Slater and Carpen-
ter the architects employed in its re-
storation, 51. Of what the church
consisted previously, 51. Ancient
monuments in the church and church-
yard, 52. Church restored and par-
sonage built mainly through the liber -
ality of the Tanner family, 52. Mr.
Carpenter’s description of the church,
53 to 56. In removing the gallery
Hebrew texts of scripture discovere.l
on the wall behind it, 56.
(3‘



